Alaska Railroad Corporation
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.
Anchorage, AK 99501

August 7, 2024
Addendum 1

ITB #24-56-212014
2024 Leased Hi Rail Vehicles

Addendum number 1 has been issued for Clarification and Questions.

The Closing Date for this ITB has not changed.
Bids will be received until August 15, @ 3:00 PM Alaska time.

Questions:

1. A The bid states FOB Seattle, would you accept FOB Anchorage? Yes, FOB Anchorage will
be accepted. Total landed cost in Anchorage will be used to determine low bidder. If bidder
submits FOB Seattle Dock ARRC will add internal freight costs for shipping to and from
Anchorage for comparison and evaluation purposes.

2. Are they SRW or DRW rear axle? All units should be single rear wheel axle configuration.

3. Do you have an OEM requirement for the trucks? No, all manufacturers will be allowed or
accepted.

4. Will RAFNA rail gear be accepted in place of HARSCI? Yes, RAFNA gear will be accepted.

5. What are the delivery expectations 15t quarter of 2025 or sooner? The vehicles will be put in
service as soon as they are available. We are expecting a 2024 delivery to fill the requirement.

Please replace the Cost Schedule in its entirety with the one attached herein

6. Is the tailgate step a requirement, and if so will the Chevy version be acceptable? The tailgate
step requirement will be removed, it is not necessary for these vehicles.

Please acknowledge receipt of this and all addendums in your firm’s Supply Bid Form.
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Please direct all responses and/or questions concerning this solicitation to Greg Goemer to:
Goemerg@akkrr.com

Thank you,
Greg C Goemer

Sr. Contract Administrator



APPENDIX D
COST SCHEDULE

A bidder's failure to provide the information requested in this appendix will be cause for
rejection of the offer on the basis of non-responsiveness. Each vehicle must comply
with the specifications as spelled out in Appendix C.

ITEM 1:
Lease Ten (10) Each New Hi Rail Pickups:

The lease for each vehicle will be evaluated for award based on a three year lease. At the end
of the first lease term of three years, ARRC will have to option to 1) return the equipment to the
FOB point, 2) extend the lease period for an additional one-year term.

Make Model and Year:

Year1: $ EA. per month Total:$ / Year
Year2: $ EA. per month Total:$ / Year
Year3: $ EA. per month Total:$ / Year

Additional option:

Year4: $ EA. per month Total:$ / Year

Year5: $ EA. per month Total:$ / Year

Delivery Date: ARRC is expectant fulfill this requirement in 2024.

Your bid should indicate the earliest firm delivery date after receipt of award. ARRC
shall fully expect the successful contractor to completely satisfy contract performance
requirements in accordance with firm delivery date offered in the Cost Schedule and
required specifications.

Can you meet a 2024 Delivery Date for these vehicles? YES

Delivery date: Please indicate the earliest possible delivery date after receipt
of order: Weeks ARO




Award Criteria

Award Criteria: An award will be made to the low, responsive, responsible bidder that
meets the requirements as set forth in the specifications and compliance thereof and
that will be able to meet the December 30 2024, requirement. Assurances of this
delivery will be required. If the low bidder cannot meet the delivery date stated in this
section of the bid, it will be awarded to the next lowest bidder.

Award may be made in the aggregate or by line item, whichever is deemed to be in the
best interest of the ARRC. This may result in multiple awards. The bid award is
contingent on the availability of Alaska Railroad Corporation funds.

Evaluation of Bids:

The timeliness of receiving this equipment is important to this bid.

Bids will be evaluated in accordance with the provisions of ARRC Procurement Rules
and will include the following: Price, and delivery.

BIDDERS NAME AND ADDRESS:

COMPANY NAME SIGNATURE BY AND FOR THE BIDDER
COMPANY MAILING ADDRESS PRINTED NAME OF ABOVE BIDDER
CITY, STATE ZIP CODE DATE OF BID

CONTACT PHONE NUMBER CONTACT E-MAIL



